

HOUSE BILL 62

Introduced by Keller

12/23	Introduced
12/30	Referred to Local Government
1/04	First Reading
1/12	Hearing
1/12	Tabled in Committee

HOUSE BILL NO. 62
INTRODUCED BY KELLER

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING THE
APPOINTMENT OF AN UNEVEN NUMBER OF DIRECTORS TO THE BOARD OF
A WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-13-2232,
MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-13-2232, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-13-2232. **Composition of board of directors.** (1) If
there are no municipalities within the boundaries of said
the district, the board of directors ~~shall~~ must consist of
five members or, three-members if there are 10 or ~~less~~ fewer
qualified electors in the district, three members.

(2) ~~In--all-cases-where~~ Whenever the boundaries of such
a district include ~~any~~ a municipality ~~or--municipalities,~~
~~said~~ the board, in addition to ~~said~~ the five or three
directors to be elected ~~as--aforesaid~~ as provided in
subsection (1), ~~shall~~ must consist of one additional
director for each of ~~said-municipalities~~ municipality within
such the district, each such additional director to be
appointed by the mayor of the municipality for which ~~said~~
the additional director is allowed, and, if there ~~be-any~~ is
unincorporated territory within ~~said~~ the district, one

additional director to be appointed by the board of county
commissioners of each county containing such the
unincorporated territory.

(3) If the additional appointments required in
subsection (2) result in an even number of members, the
board of county commissioners shall appoint one additional
director. If the district lies in more than one county, the
county commissioners of each county shall jointly appoint
the additional director."

-End-